
From: Scarborough, Jill R.
To: Kantor, Karen E.; Perrigan, Glen
Cc: Andreotta, Jason; Blandin, Norva; Winston, Kathy; Bahr, Tim; Walker, Kim (Waste)
Subject: RE: Request for Case Classification Review - Havana Waste Oil Service EPA ID FLR000218925
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:29:25 PM
Attachments: Case Review Havana Waste Oil Service EPA ID FLR000218925 2-23-17.pdf
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Karen,
 
The Division has completed a Case Specific Classification Review of Havana Waste Oil Service,
 FLR000218925.  At this time, the Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not
 appropriate.

Thank you,
 
Jill Scarborough
 

From: Kantor, Karen E. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Perrigan, Glen <Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us>; Scarborough, Jill R.
 <Jill.R.Scarborough@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Andreotta, Jason <Jason.Andreotta@dep.state.fl.us>; Blandin, Norva
 <Norva.Blandin@dep.state.fl.us>; Winston, Kathy <Kathy.Winston@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Request for Case Classification Review - Havana Waste Oil Service EPA ID FLR000218925
 

Glen/Jill:

 

Please find attached the request for a case review for a secondary violator inspection.

 

Thank you!
 
 

Karen Kantor, PG

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A9E1DD7B7B50494C8468F19E33198803-SCARBOROUGH
mailto:Karen.E.Kantor@dep.state.fl.us
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mailto:Jason.Andreotta@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Norva.Blandin@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Kathy.Winston@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Tim.Bahr@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Kim.Walker@dep.state.fl.us



Hazardous Waste Program 
CASE REVIEW FORM 


Check Case Review Type: 
____ Case Specific Classification Review 


____ Enforcement Case Review 
Current Date: Inspection Date: Inspector: 


EPA ID: _____________________ 


Facility Name: _________________________________________________ 


Facility Address: ________________________________________________ 


Reference Links: 


Alleged Violation Citation/Regulator Reference Manual 
Guide 


Potential 
for Harm 


Extent of 
Deviation 


Check All That Apply


1. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


2. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


3. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


4. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


5. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


6. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 
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Assistance.







Hazardous Waste Program 
CASE REVIEW FORM 


Comments: (Optional)


7. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


8. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


9. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


10. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


DWM Notes: 


Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final 
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to 
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review. 
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		Current Date: 3/17/17

		Inspection Date: 2/23/17

		Inspector: Norva Blandin

		EPA ID: FLR000218925

		Facility Name: Havana Waste Oil Service

		1: 40 CFR 279.56(b) - DOT current registration

		2: 62-710.600(2)(c) F.A.C Training records (not available for review during inspection)

		3: 40 CFR 279.56(b)(2)  Used oil delivery records (incomplete)

		4: 62-710.510(1) F.A.C- Used oil delivery records (incomplete)


		5: 

		6: 

		7: 

		8: 

		9: 

		10: 

		Facility Address: 12705 NW 42nd Ave, Opa Locka, FL 33054-5117

		Reference Links: 

		Manual Guide1: UO40

		Manual Guide2: UO63

		Manual Guide3: UO41

		Manual Guide5: 

		Manual Guide4: UO38

		Manual Guide6: 

		Dropdown2: [Minor]

		Dropdown3: [Minor]

		Dropdown4: [Minor]

		Dropdown5: [Minor]

		Dropdown6: [Minor]

		Dropdown1: [Minor]

		DropdownA: [Minor]

		DropdownB: [Minor]

		DropdownC: [Minor]

		DropdownD: [Minor]

		DropdownE: [Minor]

		DropdownF: [Minor]

		Notes: 

		Manual Guide 7: HW56

		Manual Guide 8: 

		Manual Guide 9: 

		Manual Guide 10: 

		Dropdown I: [Minor]

		Dropdown II: [Minor]

		Dropdown III: [Minor]

		Dropdown IV: [Minor]

		Dropdown V: [Minor]

		Dropdown VI: [Minor]

		Dropdown VII: [Minor]

		Dropdown IX: [Minor]

		Check Box1: Yes

		Check Box2: Off

		Repeat Violations1: Off

		Repeat Violations3: Off

		Repeat Violations2: Off

		Repeat Violations4: Off

		Repeat Violations5: Off

		Repeat Violations6: Off

		Repeat Violations7: Off

		Repeat Violations8: Off

		Repeat Violations9: Off

		Repeat Violations10: Off

		Repeat Violations11: Off

		Repeat Violations12: Off

		Repeat Violations13: Off

		Repeat Violations14: Off

		Repeat Violations15: Off

		Repeat Violations16: Off

		Repeat Violations18: Off

		Repeat Violations19: Off

		Repeat Violations20: Off

		Repeat Violations21: Off

		Comments_1: No guideline or characterization available. Violation corrected.

		Comments_2: N/A Compliance Assistance only. Training record was up to date and valid. Violation corrected.

		Comments_4: N/A Compliance Assistance only. Violation corrected.

		Comments_6: 

		Comments_5: 

		Comments_7: 

		Comments_8: 

		Comments_9: 

		Comments_3: N/A Compliance Assistance only. Violation corrected.

		Comments_10: 
























































DRAFT
Hazardous Waste Inspection Report


Florida Department of


Environmental Protection


FACILITY INFORMATION:


Facility Name: Havana Waste Oil Service


Facility Street Address:


Contact Mailing Address:


County Name: MIAMI-DADE


On-Site Inspection Start Date: 02/23/2017 On-Site Inspection End Date: 02/23/2017


ME ID#: 121167 EPA ID#: FLR000218925


12705 NW 42nd Ave, Opa Locka, FL 33054-5117


4103 NW 132nd St, Opa Locka, FL 33054


NOTIFIED AS:


Non-Handler


Used Oil


INSPECTION TYPE:


Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transporter facility


INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:


Principal Inspector: Norva Blandin, Inspector


Other Participants: Ben Fisch, Environmental Specialist II; Yisandra Ross, Vice President


LATITUDE / LONGITUDE:


SIC CODE:


TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:


Lat 25° 53' 26.16" / Long 80° 15' 52.56"


4212 - Trans. & utilities - local trucking, without storage


Private


A  routine compliance evaluation inspection (CEI) was conducted at Havana Waste Oil Services Inc. (HWOS)
on February 23, 2017. Facility operates as a Used Oil Transporter (UOT), under the ownership of Roberto
Gonzalez Frias (President) and Mrs. Yisandra Ross (Vice-President) . The facility is located in the home of
Mrs. Ross (recordkeeping) and truck location is in the industrial parking lot of Opa Locka Flea Market. The
business was purchased by Mr. Gonzalez on June 2016. Mr. Gonzalez is the owner and transporter.


According to the documentation provided, the facility is currently registered as used oil and used oil filters
transporter with the Department effective on 07/25/16; expiration date 6/30/2017.


Notification History:
06/16/2016 - facility notified as UOT under their new ownership


Inspection History:
Never inspected by the Department but they have an history of non-compliance (Enforcement) with their
previous ownership Havana Waste Oil, Inc. on 6/18/14. Four violations were noted during that inspection and
facility returned to compliance with Enforcement.


Introduction:


HWOS has one 2,500 gallons capacity - tanker truck also capable of transporting used oil filters drums. The
facility parks its transport vehicle located at the industrial parking lot of the Opa Locka Flea Market. This
parking area completely enclosed with 24-hour security, and tenants have access using remotes. DOT
placards were displayed on the side of the truck model Freightliner 1998 and the transporter keep copies of
the permits, notifications and manifest on the truck. Inspectors observed that HWOS did not have copy of their
current DOT registration. Also, the inspectors observed the truck was equipped with halogen screening tools


Process Description:







DRAFT
Page 2 of 5Havana Waste Oil Service Inspection Report


02/23/2017Inspection Date:


and spill kits for transportation-related response incidents.  The truck was also equipped with two fire
extinguishers; the extinguishers were not current with their annual inspection.


According to Mrs. Ross HWOS collects used oil, used oil filters, and spent antifreeze from CESQG's and their
tanker truck delivers directly to the following permitted  used oil processors: US Lubricants (FLR000211557),
Raider Environmental (FLR000143891) and Ricky's Oil (EPA ID: FLD981019755). HWOS is not a registered
marketer or transfer facility.


Record Review:


A. Disposal Records used oil/used oil antifreeze/used oil filters: pick-up and delivery records were provided at
the time of inspection.


Transport, receiving and shipping records were available for review at the time of inspection. The facility was
using an equivalent form [62-710.901(2)]. Each acceptance and delivery records comply with the
requirements described in 40 CFR part 279.46. Acceptance and delivery records displayed testing procedures
before and after pickup of used oil using a TIF 8800 testing unit for total halogen content. The inspectors
observed  that most of their generators are CESQG's and documentation appeared to be in order except for
some of the delivery records failed to included HWOS EPA ID number.


B. Insurance Liability - the facility provided proof of Pollution Liability Insurance (in the amount of $1M) Policy -
Global Insurance and Financial Services Policy #73TRS066065 Exp. Date: 7/13/2017
C. Employee Training - documentation was not available for review during the inspection.


Also, HWOS will submit their Annual report for used oil activities before March 1, 2017.  Related to hazardous
wastes, this facility is a non-handler.


New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:


Violations


Type: Violation


Rule: 279.43(b)


Explanation: UOT must comply with DOT regulations including a current and valid registration
requirements. DOT Hazardous Material -Certificate of registration was not available for
review during the inspection.


Corrective Action: Please, provide to the Department a copy of HWOS DOT registration.


***Violation corrected. Submittal of documentation to the Department was received on
3/9/17***


Type: Violation


Rule: 62-710.600(2)(c)


Explanation: The facility was unable to demonstrate proper training certificates in Used Oil
Transporter.


Corrective Action: Please provide to the Department a copy of the most recent training employee
certificate in Used Oil Transporter.


*** Violation corrected. Submittal of documentation was received by the Department on
3/9/17***


Type: Violation
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02/23/2017Inspection Date:


Rule: 279.56(b)(2), 62-710.510(1)


Explanation: Used oil delivery records failed to include the EPA ID number from the transporter to the
designated facility.


Corrective Action: Please, provide to the Department copies of your delivery records to your designated
facility including the EPA ID number (for the next two weeks).


UOT Registration and Insurance Halogen screening tool on the truck


Lateral view of the tanker truck


PHOTO ATTACHMENTS:


The facility (UOT) was out of compliance at the time of the inspection. The facility was given 15 days to return
to compliance.


On 3/9/17, HWOS provided the following documentation: Delivery records including their EPAID number,
Employee Training Logs and DOT registration.


Facility returned to compliance on 3/10/17.


Conclusion:
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02/23/2017Inspection Date:


1.0 - Pre-Inspection Checklist


Requirements:


The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's inspector to indicate the
conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response to a requirement indicates either a
potential violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential
violations and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.


Item
No.


Yes No N/A Pre-Inspection Review


1.1 Has the facility notified with correct status? 262.12


1.2 Has the facility notified of change of status? 62-730.150(2)(b)


1.3 Did the facility conduct a waste determination on all wastes generated? 262.11
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02/23/2017Inspection Date:


Signed:


A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, &
62 -740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection
Agency's Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the
state rules under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C.


Norva Blandin
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME


PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE


Inspector
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE


DATE
DEP
ORGANIZATION


Ben Fisch
Inspector NAME


Environmental Specialist II
Inspector TITLE


FDEP
ORGANIZATION


Yisandra Ross
Representative NAME


Vice President
Representative TITLE


Havana Waste Services Inc.
ORGANIZATION


NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential
Violations" or areas of concern.


Report Approvers:


Inspection Approval Date:Approver:






GUIDELINES

		Status		Regulation Description		Focus Area		Rule Cite		Harm & Potential for Harm		Extent of Deviation		Classification*		Comments

								279.43(b) 		No guidelines

		Transporter		Training		62-710.600(2)(c) 		Minor		Minor		SV (Compliance Assistance)				Maintain a record of training in the company's operating record and the individual personnel files indicating the type of training received along with the dated signature of those receiving and providing the training. These records shall be available for review by Department personnel during inspections.

		UOT/UOP/UOB/UOTF/UOMKT		Record Keeping		279.46/ 279.56/ 279.65		ELRA NOV
403.121(4)(f)				SV (Compliance Assistance)				Used oil transporters/ processors/ burners must keep a record of each used oil shipment accepted for transport/ processing/ burning.

		UOT/UOP/UOB/UOTF/UOMKT		Record Keeping		62-710.510(1)		ELRA NOV
403.121(4)(f)				SV (Compliance Assistance)				Each registered person shall maintain records on DEP Form 62-710.901(2) or on substantially equivalent forms which contain at least the same information as the Department form.  These records shall include the following information: (a) The name, business address, telephone number and EPA Identification number of the transporter; (b) The source of the used oil, including the name and street address of each source, and the EPA identification number of the source if the generator has one; (c) The total number of gallons of used oil received from each source, including any oily wastes which may be an integral part of the used oil shipment; (d) The type of used oil received, using the type code designation found in the form instructions; (e) The date of receipt; (f) The destination or end use of used oil and oily wastes, including the name and street address of each destination or end user, the EPA identification number if applicable, and the end use code designation found in the form instructions; and (g) Documentation of halogen screening in accordance with the requirements of Rule 62-710.600, FAC.





Harm Ranking



		FACILITY NAME:     Havana Waste Oil Service  Date:  2/23/17



		EPA ID No.:     FLR000218925   Case #:        



				Violation		Description		Nature of Waste		Amount of Waste		Discharge		People		Threat		Total Points





		Nature of Waste																Score

		High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive)																6

		Other HW 																4

		Used Oil																3

		Used Oil Filters																2

		Amount of Waste

		> 5,000 kg (25 drums) of Waste																8

		1,000 to 5,000 kg (5 to 25 drums) of Waste																5

		25 gal to 1,000 kg (5 drums) 																2

		<25 gal of Waste																1

		Discharge 

		Discharge to surface water or off site discharge.																12

		Discharge to ground water																10

		Discharge to soil or air 																8

		Discharge to Impervious Surface/Containment																6

		Discharge-de minimus cleanup per 62-780 FAC																4

		No Discharge																0

		Potential Exposures

		>1,000 people																4

		101 - 1,000 people																3

		10 - 100 people																2

		<10 people																1

		Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for specific violation-Use If no discharge observed)

		Fire or Explosion Risk																4

		Incompatible Waste Storage																4

		Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs																4

		Container Integrity																4

		Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases																4

		Length of Time Violations Continue (>180 days over accumulation time)																4

		Chronic or Recalcitrant Violator																4





		SUBSTANTIAL (Major)		Above 20

		SIGNIFICANT (Moderate)		13-20

		MINIMAL (Minor)		Under 13








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

		Notes: The Division has conducted a Case Specific Classification Review on Havana Waste Oil Services, FLR000218925.  At this time, the Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not appropriate.
 
3/22/17
JS

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







Environmental Manager - Compliance Assurance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District – West Palm Beach
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
karen.e.kantor@dep.state.fl.us
Office: 561-681-6670
Main: 561-681-6600
Fax: 561-681-6755
 

 
 

From: Blandin, Norva
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Kantor, Karen E.
Subject: RE: Case Classification Review - minor OC Havana Waste Oil Service EPA ID FLR000218925
 

Karen:

 

I made some edits (as per your recommendation) and show up that CCR  has just 3 green. Take a
 look and let me know is ok. J

 

Regards,

 

 

Norva Blandin, MSEM

Environmental Specialist III - Compliance Assurance

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast District – West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

norva.blandin@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/
mailto:k%20mainaren.e.kantor@dep.state.fl.us
https://www.facebook.com/FLDEP
https://twitter.com/FLDEPNews
mailto:norva.blandin@dep.state.fl.us


Office: 561-681-6728

Main: 561-681-6600

Fax: 561-681-6755

 

 

 

From: Kantor, Karen E. 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Blandin, Norva <Norva.Blandin@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Case Classification Review - minor OC Havana Waste Oil Service EPA ID FLR000218925

 

You sent me a revision while I was reviewing the first…please see below and attached

 

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Blandin, Norva <Norva.Blandin@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Case Classification Review - minor OC Havana Waste Oil Service EPA ID FLR000218925

 

See attached report revisions…this is the first version of the report you sent me.  Guidelines and case
 review form need to be revised

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 4:18 PM

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


To: Kantor, Karen E. <Karen.E.Kantor@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Case Classification Review - minor OC Havana Waste Oil Service EPA ID FLR000218925

 

Karen;

 

Facility did not returned to compliance yet; just minor/moderate violations.

 

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
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Status Regulation Description Focus Area Rule Cite
Harm & Potential 

for Harm
Extent of Deviation

Comments

279.43(b) 

Transporter Training 62-710.600(2)(c) Minor Minor
SV (Compliance 
Assistance)

Maintain a record of 
training in the 
company's operating 
record and the 
individual personnel

UOT/UOP/UOB/UOTF/UOMK
T

Record Keeping 279.46/ 279.56/ 279.65
ELRA NOV

403.121(4)(f)
SV (Compliance 
Assistance)

Used oil 
transporters/ 
processors/ burners 
must keep a record

UOT/UOP/UOB/UOTF/UOMK
T

Record Keeping 62-710.510(1)
ELRA NOV

403.121(4)(f)
SV (Compliance 
Assistance)

Each registered 
person shall 
maintain records on 
DEP Form 62-
710.901(2) or on 
substantially 
equivalent forms 
which contain at 
least the same 
information as the 
Department form

No guidelines



Violation Description
Nature of 

Waste
Amount of 

Waste
Discharge

> 5,000 kg (25 drums) of Waste

FACILITY NAME:     Havana Waste Oil Service  Date:  2/23/17

EPA ID No.:     FLR000218925   Case #:        

Nature of Waste

High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive)

Other HW 

Used Oil

Used Oil Filters

Amount of Waste

>1,000 people

1,000 to 5,000 kg (5 to 25 drums) of Waste

25 gal to 1,000 kg (5 drums) 

<25 gal of Waste

Discharge 

Discharge to surface water or off site discharge.

Discharge to ground water

Discharge to soil or air 

Discharge to Impervious Surface/Containment

Discharge‐de minimus cleanup per 62‐780 FAC

No Discharge

Potential Exposures

101 ‐ 1,000 people

10 ‐ 100 people

<10 people

Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for specific violation‐Use If no discharge observed)

Fire or Explosion Risk

Incompatible Waste Storage

Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs

Container Integrity

Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases

Length of Time Violations Continue (>180 days over accumulation time)

Chronic or Recalcitrant Violator



SUBSTANTIAL 

(Major)
Above 20

SIGNIFICANT 

(Moderate)
13‐20

MINIMAL 

(Minor)
Under 13



People Threat Total Points

Score

6
4
3
2

8
5
2
1

12
10
8
6
4
0

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
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